

RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

2010 OCT 20 PM 4: 04

CELA

In the Matter of)

)

PRE-MUR 494 and MUR 6249

Kansas City University of Medicine and
Bioscience; Karen L. Pletz)

)

CERTIFICATION

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, recording secretary for the Federal Election Commission executive session on October 19, 2010, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in Pre-MUR 494 and MUR 6249:

1. Merge Pre-MUR 494 into MUR 6249.
2. Find reason to believe that Karen L. Pletz violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a) and 441f.
3. Find reason to believe that Kansas City University of Medicine and Biosciences violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a) and 441f.
4. Take no action at this time with regard to Talent for Senate, Hulshof for Congress, Kay for Congress, Missourians for Bond, Friends of Bennie Thompson, and Nodler for Congress.
5. Approve the Factual and Legal Analyses, as recommended in the First General Counsel's Report dated June 22, 2010, subject to the technical amendments to reflect the resubmission of the complaint with the new jurat and eliminate the language about the original complaint.
6. Authorize the use of compulsory process as to all respondents and witnesses in this matter, including the issuance of appropriate interrogatories, document subpoenas, and deposition subpoenas, as necessary.
7. Approve the appropriate letters.

12044513360

Federal Election Commission
Certification in Pre-MUR 494 and MUR 6249
October 19, 2010

Page 2

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

October 20, 2010
Date

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Shawn Woodhead Werth
Secretary and Clerk of the Commission

12044513209